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Denise Tay (LKKAuto) — -

From: Richmond Ho <richmond.ho@wearnes.com>
Sent: Thursday, 27 June 2019 10:57 AM

To: Denise Tay (LKKAuto)

Cc: Derek Oh Siong Wee; Chan Yau Chiang
Subject: RE: Final Bill For SDV7117M

Yes confirmed $58563.30 before GST

Richmond Ho
Senior Service Consultant
Body & Paint — Insurance Claim

Wearnes Automotive Pte Ltd
V 249 Alexandra Road Singapore 159935
D (65) 6430 4890 M (65) 9176 8543
WEARNES www.wearnesauto.com  richmond.ho@wearnes.com

This email, including any attachment, is confidential and may also be privileged.
If you have received it in error, please notify us immediately by reply email and then delete this message from your system.
Please do not copy it or use it for any purpose, or disclose its contents or any attachment to any other person. Thank you.

From: Denise Tay (LKKAuto) <denisetay@lkkauto.com>
Sent: Thursday, 27 June, 2019 10:20 AM

To: Richmond Ho <richmond.ho@wearnes.com>
Subject: RE: Final Bill For SDV7117M

Dear Richmond,
After removing badge $1942.20, total is $58,563.30.

Please check and confirm

Best Regards,

Denise Tay | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | email: sur@Ikkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | 5(408933)



" Nivitha (LKK Auto)

— — ==___ - o=
From: Ivy Ratilla <ivy.r@budgetdirect.com.sg>
Sent: Wednesday, 29 May 2019 12:11 PM
To: Admin-D (LKKAuto)
Cc: SUR; Justin Wong
Subject: Claim ref:C10003175/JW || OI-SKU1449S (Silver) TP- SDV7117M || Est:$97704.40 ||
Wearnes Automotive
Attachments: 4714_001.pdf
Importance: High
Hi Team,

We would like to arrange TP Survey for SDV7117M. Please see below email for reference.
They have chosen Mohammed Rasul.

Kindly confirm.

Regards,

Ivy
Admin Executive, Claims

T +65 6540 2185
F +65 6725 0853
E ivy.r@budgetdirect.com.sg

Budget Trusted
- Direct Awod
msurance ., jee

Customer Care +65 6221 2111
Claims +65 6221 2199
Claims (Int.) +65 6540 2199

190 Clemenceau Avenue, #03-01
Singapore Shopping Centre
Singapore

239924

budgetdirect.com.s

auto & general

Auto & General Insurance (Singapore) Pte. Limited (Co. Reg. No. 201626103G) trading as Budget
Direct Insurance.

This email is sent by Auto & General (SEA) Services Pte. Limited or a related body corporate (Auto &
General) and is for the intended addressee. The views expressed in this email and attachments (email)
reflect the views of the stated author but may not reflect views of Auto & General. This email is
confidential and subject to copyright. It may be privileged. If you are not the intended addressee,



“ confidentiality and privilege have not been waived and any use, interference with, or disclosure of this
email is unauthorised.

This email is sent by Auto & General (SEA) Services Pte. Limited or a related body corporate (Auto & General) and is
for the intended addressee. The views expressed in this email and attachments (email) reflect the views of the
stated author but may not reflect views of Auto & General. This email is confidential and subject to copyright. It may
be privileged. If you are not the intended addressee, confidentiality and privilege have not been waived and any use,
interference with, or disclosure of this email is unauthorised.

From: Derek Oh Siong Wee <derek.oh@wearnes.com>

Sent: Wednesday, 29 May 2019 11:14 AM

To: lvy Ratilla <ivy.r@budgetdirect.com.sg>; Claims <claims@budgetdirect.com.sg>

Cc: Richmond Ho <richmond.ho@wearnes.com>; Justin Wong <justin.wong@budgetdirect.com.sg>
Subject: RE: DIRECT SETTLEMENT FOR SDV7117M AND SKU1449S || C10003175/IW

Importance: High

Dear all

Please arrange - Mohammed Rasul LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd for the survey, kindly revert can we settle direct for
this case, thanks

Best Regards,

Derek Oh
Service Consultant
Bodyshop & Paint

V Wearnes Automotive Pte Ltd
249 Alexandra Road Singapore 159935
D (65) 6430 4835 M (65) 9818 7217
www.wearnes.com  derek.oh@wearnes.com
WEARNES

This email, including any attachment, is confidential and may also be privileged.
If you have received it in error, please notify us immediately by reply email and then delete this message from your system.
Please do not copy it or use it for any purpose, or disclose its contents or any attachment to any other person. Thank you,

From: Derek Oh Siong Wee <derek.oh@wearnes.com>

Sent: Wednesday, 29 May 2019 9:34 AM

To: Claims <claims@budgetdirect.com.sg>

Cc: Richmond Ho <richmond.ho@wearnes.com>

Subject: DIRECT SETTLEMENT FOR SDV7117M AND SKU1449S
Importance: High

Hi
Please refer to the above attachment and check if possible for direct settlement

Best Regards,

Derek Oh
Service Consultant
Bodyshop & Paint



B ! : Wearnes Automotive Pte Ltd
: 249 Alexandra Road Singapore 159935
’ D (65) 5430 4895 M (65) 9818 7217
www wearnes.com  derek.oh@wearnes.com
WEARNES

“his email, including any attachment, is confidential and may also be privileged.
fyou have received it in error, please notify us immediately by reply email and then delete this message from your system.
’lease do not copy it or use it for any purpose, or disclose its contents or any attachment to any other person. Thank you.

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
reflect the views of the stated author but may not reflect views of Auto & General. This email is confidential
and subject to copyright. It may be privileged. If you are not the intended addressee, confidentiality and
privilege have not been waived and any use, interference with, or disclosure of this email is unauthorised.
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> Back to OneMotoring

DAREIFNE Dahata Enaiiing

Enquire PARF/COE Rebate for Registered Vehicle

Vehicle Owner Particulars
Owner ID Type:

Owner ID:

Vehicle Details

Vehicle No.:

Vehicle to be Exported:
Intended Deregistration Date:
Vehicle Make:

Vehicle Model:

Primary Colour:
Manufacturing Year:

Engine No.:

Chassis No.:

Maximum Power Qutput:
Open Market Value:

Original Registration Date:
First Registration Date:
Transfer Count:

Actual ARF Paid:

Intended PARF Rebate Details
PARF Eligibility:

PARF Eligibility Expiry Date:
PARF Rebate Amount:
Intended COE Rebate Details
COE Expiry Date:

COE Category:

COE Period(Years):

QP Paid:

COE Rebate Amount:

Total Rebate Amount:

The information contained herein is correct as at 31 May 2019

OK

Singapore NRIC
43111

SDV7117M

No

31 May 2019
BENTLEY
CONTIFS

Black

2012

CKHO014561
SCBBE53W9DC082504
412.0kW (552 bhp)
$183,765.00

07 Dec 2012

07 Dec 2012

0

$183,765.00

Yes
06 Dec 2022
$119,447.00

06 Dec 2022
B-Car(1601cc & above)
10

$90,200.00

$31,715.00
$151,162.00

D.0.f. 26\
Rel : Z—»\\,fs 6

N FFL

s
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> Back to OneMotoring

. Enquire Transfer Fee
Vehicle Details
Vehicle No. :
Vehicle Type ;
Vehicle Attachment 1 :
Vehicle Scheme :
Vehicle Make :
Vehicle Model :
Chassis No.:
Propellant :
Engine No. :
Engine Capacity :
Maximum Power Output :
Maximum Laden Weight :
Unladen Weight :
Year Of Manufacture :
Original Registration Date :
Lifespan Expiry Date :
COE Category:
Quota Premium:
COE Expiry Date :
Road Tax Expiry Date :
PARF Eligibility Expiry Date :
Inspection Due Date :
Intended Transfer Date :
CO2 Emission:
CO Emission:
HC Emission:
NOx Emission :
PM Emission:

The current road tax expiry is 06 Jun 2019, You ma
renewed after 06 Jun 2019, |ate renewal fee(s) will

Transfer Fee:

Sub Total :

Nett Road Tax Amount (After
Offsetting Over Payment) :
Total Amount Payable :

Transfer Fee Enquiry

SDV7117M

P10 - Passenger Motor Car
With Sun Roof

Normal

BENTLEY

CONTIFS
SCBBE53W9DC082504
Petrol

CKHO14561

5998 cc

412.0 kW (552 bhp)
2940 kg

2525 kg

2012

07 Dec 2012

B-Car (1601cc & above)
$90,200.00

06 Dec 2022

06 Jun 2019

06 Dec 2022

06 Dec 2019

31May 2019

Amount Before GST
(s$)
25.00

3,537.00

Amount Payable (From 07 Jun 2019 to 06 Jun 2020)

Transfer Fee -

Sub Total :

Nett Road Tax Amount (After
Offsetting Over Payment) :
Total Amount Payable ;
Message

Amount Before GST
(S%)
25.00

7,074.00

You may print this page for reference.

ups:ﬂ vi I.llﬁ.a\.ﬂhﬂs#llﬂl ¥ivauuw yo) Yuneialiamm TTwowmianr

OK Print

TUAY 11 Wi I\J#‘_ll—l-l VU W e

GST Amount
(S$)

GST Amount
(s$)

Amount After GST
(S$)

25.00

25.00

3,537.00

3,562.00

Amount After GST
(S$)

25.00

25.00

7.074.00

7,099.00

m”m



_ scCARMART.COM Login  Sign up

New Cars 8 r Sell My Car Directory Products Insurance Articles Forum Resources

SELL YOUR CAR YOURSELF

Get listed until it's sold + we will handle all the paperwork!

Post an Advertisement
Sell it yourselfi Advertise It at just

$58 until it's SOLD!

S }\‘Hhmr}’ﬂﬂmlnufn?klh
" . Direct Owne v choose Irom, ranging from W =
Ady Login Ways of Selling all European to Japaness Makes. =
Browse by Category ¥ | Sort by Date Posted ¥ || 20 results/page ¥
3 vehicles gsenﬂw Flying L
Model Price Depreciation Eng Cap Mileage Veh Type
Search Selection Bentley Flying Any Aty 2013 Any Arty Any Available
Bentley Continental Flying £399,000 $49,680 fyr 12-Nov-2013 5,998 cc 61,650 km Luxury Available
Spur 6.0A

Weames Unit W12 6.0L, Navigation System, Premium Leather Seats With Embroldered Headrest Logo, Wearnes Warranty/Maintaining, Please Call For
Viewing. Price Inclusive Of GST,

Motor-Way Credit Pte Ltd

Posted: 31-May-2019

Tags: 2013 Bentley (

unental, 2013 bentley continental, Benthey Continental, bentley continental, Bentley,
Continental, contine ¢

, Used Bent

Bentley Continental Flying $408,800 $53,290 fyr 18-Dec-2013 5,998 cc 37,000 km Luxury Available
Spur 6.0A

2 Years Warranty, 1 Owner, 100% Accident Free, Fully Maintained By Wearnes Automotive Since Day 1 With Amazing Low Mileage Done 7400Km
Annually, Last Servicing Done At Agent 01/2019 Years, Please Call...

Hin Lung Auto Pte Ltd

Posted: 30-May-2019 Tags: 2013 Bentley Continental, 2013 bentley conbinental, Sentley Continental, bentley continental, Bentley,
e i Continental, continental, Usaed Bentley

Bentley Continental Flying $278,888 $48,610 fyr 18-Mar-2013 5,998 cc 123,277 km Luxury Available
Spur 6.0A

Agent Unit, Well Maintained. In Great Condition. Call Us Today To Arrange For Viewing.

F1 Auto Cars Pte Ltd

Tags: 2013 Bentley Continental, 2013 bentley continental, Bentley Continental, bentley continental, Bentiey,

Posted: 27-Apr-2019 - pa
; g Continental, continental, Used Bentley

Save this search critena, to get emaill alerts whenever a matcn 1s found.

Model Price Depreciation Eng Cap Mileage Veh Type

For old advertisements, view Expired ads 20 ¥ results/page

Home  New Cars | Used Cars | Sell My Car  Directory | Products | Insurance Article | Forum |Resources

umber one car classifieds for parallel impart cars, Toyota, Honda, Nissan, Misubishi & BMW. There are plenty of cars for sale, framn vans, trucks, sedan cars, [uxury cars, sports
SUV, MPY, hatchback, to COE cars & OPC cars. You 1 also buy from a car au 1, look up car loans, financial services, low mileage cars, car brands, carpark rates & ca
Bentley Fiying, Bentley Flying Singapore, used Bentley Flying Singapore, used Bentley Flying, used vehicles Singapore or even buy used Bentley Flying Singapore. We

i ¢ comprising parallel importers, authorised car dealers, and used car dealers on our site. Find new car price lists, new car launches and new car promotions. Visit our partne
titps Tor job openings for Singapore jobs, real estate properties for sale, mover, car performance parts, car discussion, forum discussion, commercial vehicle leasing & COE result

All prices and other information displayed on sgCarMart.com are gathered from sources and based on ::Ig(lrl'.":r‘-- that are beheved by sgCarMart.com to be rellable, but no assurance can be ger
that this informatian s accurate, complete or current, sgCarMart pes not assume any responsibility for errors or omissions or warrant the accuracy of this information

Follow sgCarMart.com

About Us | Careers | Contact Us | Sitemap  Terms of Service | Privacy Policy | Personal Data Protection Statement
©2004-2019 sgCarMart. All rights reserved.



AT AVEE- |

ps:waw.sgcarmad.com!used_cars!lisﬂng .Php?RGD=201 1&MOD=Bentley Con

Used Bentley Continental Car & Used Cars & Vehicles Singapore - sgCarMart

SGCARM ART.CoOMm ogin  Sign up

New Cars sed Car Sell My Car Directory Preducts

Insurance Articles Forum Resources

dealers Sell ur Car for More Cash
competed to Highest Price or Get $100 Free SELL YOUR CAR
bUy my car! -y Get Paid Now, Handover Later 2

UOTZ
Post an Advertisement 10 ealstersd Toyata Premio For sule r({‘ HINLUNGAUTO
Sefl R yourseif) Advertise t at just Accident F o BasCotms ot
22 20y '
$58 until it s SOLD! One Slﬂ]] Car Hub )
Direct Dwnes Finance, Insurance, Worlkshop e
Pest an Ad Adverticer [ogir Wirys of Selling i New and Used Cars ﬁ I
Browse by Category h Sort by Date Posted T Wresuts/page
1 vehicles Beqtle-.rc:;rm;enul L
Mode Price Depreciation Eng Cap Mileage Ven Type
Search Sek Bentley C 1 Any Any 011 7 Ay Any Airy Available
Bentley Continental Flying $220,800 $54,430 fyr 20-May-2011 / 5,998 o 21,800 km Luxury Avallable
Spur 6.0A Speed

2.28% Financing Rate! Agent Unit, Low Mileage Of 21B00Km, Powerful And Luxurious Bentley Continental Fiying Spur 6,04 Speed. Well Maintainad
Exterior And Interior, Alvays Sheitered Parked And Regular,..

Roadlink Auto Pte Ltd

Posted: 21-May-261¢ 1905 2011 Betiey Continantai, 2011 bentiey continantal, Banbey

Cantinental, bentley conbnental, Bantley,
Continental, continental, Used Bentley

Save this search criteria, to get email eris whenever @ mateh is found

Maodel Price Depreciation Eng Cap Mileage Veh Type

For old advertisements, view E xplred ads

20 ¥ | results/page

Home | New Cars | Used Cars | Sell My Car | Directory | Products Insurance | Article = Forum Resources

o dasalfeds for
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About Us | Careers | Contact Us | Sitemap  Terms of Service Privacy Policy | Personal Data Protection Statement
©2004-2019 sgCarMart. All rights reserved,
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Benise Tay (LKKAutO) - e

From: Denise Tay (LKKAuto)

Sent: Monday, 3 June 2019 2:30 PM

To: Justin Wong; Admin-D (LKKAuto)

Cc: SUR; assignments

Subject: RE: DIRECT SETTLEMENT FOR SDV7117M AND SKU1449S || C10003175/JW
Attachments: PRELI ADVISED SDV 7117M.pdf

Dear Sir/Madam,

Enclosed preliminary revised of vehicle SKU 3291R
Repair days: 6

Best Regards,

Denise Tay | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | email: denisetay@|kkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | 5(408933)

From: Justin Wong <justin.wong@budgetdirect.com.sg>

Sent: Monday, 3 June 2019 10:25 AM

To: Admin-D (LKKAuto) <admin-d@lkkauto.com>

Cc: SUR <sur@Ikkauto.com>; assignments <assignments@lkkauto.com>

Subject: RE: DIRECT SETTLEMENT FOR SDV7117M AND SKU1449S | | C10003175/JW

Hi Nivitha,
Any updates on the preliminary advice?
Regards,

Justin Wong
Executive, Claims

T +65 6540 2184
F +65 6725 0853
E Justin.wong@budgetdirect.com.sq

B‘udget Trusted

Servi
Direct Avord
insurance . ..

Customer Care +65 6221 2111
Claims +65 6221 2199
Claims (Int.) +65 6540 2199

190 Clemenceau Avenue, #03-01
Singapore Shopping Centre



! VV Auto

W arw Consulfants
Bedm Bim = Ple Ld

51 UBI AVE 1, #01-25 PAYA UBI INDUSTRIAL PARK, SINGAPORE 408933 TEL : (065) 62563561 FAX : (065) 62564315

Your Ref: C10003175/JW
Our Ref: CS/AGI19009500/Etd3 Date:3/6/2019
The Motor Claims Department

AUTO & GENERAL INSURANCE (S) PL

Dear Madam,
PRELIMINARY ADVICE OF VEHICLE NO. _SDV 7117M
We thank you for the instruction on 29/5/2019

Please be informed that we had conducted the inspection of the abovementioned vehicle
on 31/5/2019 at the premises of m/s Wearnes and have the following to report:-

Workshop Estimate Amount : S$91.312.50
Revised Estimate Amount : S%56.099.50
“Check™ Items Amount : S$23.202.90
Market Value . S$
LTA Reimbursement Value : S$
Nett Value . S$

Description of Damage:

The vehicle sustained damages at the
Rear portion.

Comments/ Present Status:
Damages Consistent
Yours Faithfully

Steve Chen
Auto Assessor



MBHH19068312 / Ajax Mars Pte Lid - Bulkdl Merah

ENTRY DATE & TIME: 27/05/2019 12:45
SUBMITTED BY. Elizabeth Lee

IMPORTANT NOTICE

SINGAPORE ACCIDENT STATEMENT

1. Please report conecﬂz the details of the accident to speed up the claims process
2. This Form must be completed by the Policyholder and/or the Authorised Driver.

1N

3. Information provided must be as truthful and accurate as possible. Any wilful misrepresentation or witholding of material facts may allow insurance companies to

repudiate policy liability.

4_The issue and acceptance of this Form by insurance companies is not an admission of policy liability on the part of the insurance companies.

5. Any false reporting may be referred to the Police for investigation.

8. This report will be forwarded by the insurers of the GIA Records Management Centre established by the General Insurance Association of Singapare (GIA) for

archiving and that copies of this report will, for a fee, be made available upon application by interested parties.

7. By the lodgement of this report lo the insurers, you hereby consent to the archiving of this report at the centre and lo copies of the report being made available

aforesaid.

Date Of Report

Date Of Accident

Exact Location Of Accident
Country/State of Loss

ACCIDENT STATEMENT

27/05/2019 12:45
26/05/2019 22:00

PIE TOWARD TUAS L/P 668A

SINGAPORE

DETAILS OF OWN VEHICLE

Vehicle Registration Number

Insured/Policyholder
Name Of Registered Owner
NRIC No

Email Address

Mabile Phone No
Alternative Phone No
Vehicle Particulars
Manufacturer

Model

Exact Purpose for which vehicle was being used at

time of accident

Are you claiming under your own insurance policy

for repair to your vehicle?

If No, Please state action to be taken

Vehicle Category
Insurance Company

Name of Insurance Company

Type Of Coverage
Fleet Policy

Policy Number
Cover Note Number
Driver

Name of Driver
NRIC No

Date Of Birth
Occupation

Date Of Driving Pass
Driving Experience
Gender

Mobile Number

Fax Number
Caontact Number
EMail Address

SDV7117M

TAN ONG HUAT
S16743111
TOH7117@HOTMAIL.COM
(LOCAL) +65-90215513
OFFICE-90215513

BENTLEY
CONTIFS

PRIVATE

NO

THIRD PARTY
PRIVATE CAR

LIBERTY INSURANCE PTELTD

COMPREHENSIVE
NO
SD18v13118

TAN ONG HUAT
S1674311I

04/12/1964

INDOOR

17/04/1982

37 YEARS AND 1 MONTH
MALE

(LOCAL) +65-90215513

OFFICE-90215513
TOH7117@HOTMAIL.COM

Page 1 0of 23



Address NIL
Postcode

Was driver an employee of the Insured's Company NO

If No, Relationship of the Driver with the Insured OWNER

Vehicle Registration Number of Driver's Own -
Vehicle -

Insurance Company of Driver's Own Vehicle -

General Information of the Accident

Type Of Accident CHAIN COLLISION
Weather Conditions CLEAR

Road Surface DRY

Other Information

Was any foreign vehicle involved in this accident? NO

Number of vehicles (including own vehicle)

involved in the accident 3

Was any body injured in the Accident? NO

Was any injured conveyed to hospital by

ambulance? NO

Was any other material or property damaged? YES

| ha'w_e_ been approached by upknown‘person(sJ YES

soliciting/offering accident claims assistance.

Number of Passengers (Including Driver) 2

Passenger 1 NAME: . LEE FONG

GENDER: : FEMALE

Details of Police Action

Was the accident reported to the police? NO
If Yes,Please state which Police Station

Was notice of intended Prosecution given? NO
If Yes,against whom?

Circumstances of Accident

| was driving moderately and | saw a few of the vehicles ahead of me all with the brake lights on. | brake gradually and at a
stationary position. Suddenly | felt two big impact from my rear vehicle. Luckily my vehicle did not moved forward and did not hit
the vehicle ahead of me. | later realised | am involved in a chain accident. | am the first vehicle. We exchange particulars. No
serious injury involved.

Attachment(s)
Are accident photos available for attachment? YES
Was there any video captured by Car Camera? YES

Remarks/ Reasons: PENDING VIDEO FROM INSURED

Was there any audio recorded? NO

Vehicle Registration Number SKU1449s8

Vehicle Make/Model/Colour MAZDA BIANTE 5-DOOR WAGON 2.0L SP.6EAT / GREY
Details Of Properties

Vehicle Category PRIVATE CAR

Name of Driver NICHOLAS LEONG YUN ZHEN

NRIC/Passport Number S9314828B

Contact Number )

Address ! /’fe L & <]’ 5;/'/,4/ / YOIT N ity 0 S ’
Postcode - 5

Page 2 of 23



Insurance Company Name
Nature Of Damage
No. Of Passenger (Including Driver)

Vehicle Registration Number
Vehicle Make/Model/Colour
Details Of Properties
Vehicle Category

Name of Driver
NRIC/Passport Number
Contact Number

Address

Postcode

Insurance Company Name
Nature Of Damage

No. Of Passenger (Including Driver)

DETAILS OF OTHER VEHICLE PROPERTY 2
SFY2266J
MERCEDES BENZ C180 CAB (R17 LED) / SILVER

PRIVATE CAR
CHONG SER JING
S8719068D
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SERVICE ESTIMATE

GST Req.No:M28920628X

: B&P 0 Page 1
: 29/05/2019
: 16821

27/05/2019

: Mobile: 90215513
: SOV7117H

07/12/2012
0
SCBEES3WIDC082504

Price Disc%® PKg Amount

WEARNES
O

72084 - CO0001 SL: SERVICE SALES - PC

Mr Tan Ong Huat

53 Hume Ave Inv.No.

#09-04 Parc Palais Inv.date.
WIP No.

Singapore 598751 Veh.In/Out:
*Tel.No.
Reg.No.

Closed by .... : Derek Oh Siong Wee Reg.date .:

Svc Consultant : Mileage ..:

Remarks ...... : Mr Tan Ona Huat Chassis MNo:

Op.Mo Description Hech Qty

802 TO REPLACE REAR BOOT LID,REAR 40 o

EMBLEM,REAR BUMPER,REAR BRACKET,
REAR BEAM,REAR SKID FLATE.REAR LAMP,
REAR SENSOR,REAR END PANEL,ETC
200 TO PUTTY SPRAY PAINT ON REAR ’”0

0 8000.00 0  8,000.00
BOOT L10,REAR BUMPER,REAR END
PANEL ,REAR LH & RH FENDER,ETC
802 TO TRANSFER REAR BOOT LID PART 0 500.00 0 500.00
802 TO REMOVE & INSTALL REAR BOOT 0 4200.00 0  4,200.00
COMPARTHENT PARTS
RO& TO INSTALL REAR NUMBER PLATE 0 60.00 0 60.00
280 TO CHECK WIRING INCLUDE 0 1750.00 0 1,750.00
RESETTING OF ALL ELECTRICAL
MODULES (149) 7
802 T0 REPLACE REAR EXHUST - "™ 0 2800.00 0 2,800.00 S
BUMPER COVER RerR CF ~ W 1.0 EA 8353.50 8,353.50
BUMPER SPOILER REAR .~ MUl 1.0 EA 1965.30 1,965.30

Wearnes Automotive Pte. Ltd.
45unn&nmmmﬂmmmmunnnITﬂwiﬂwimm www.wearmesauto.com

&mmnmﬁ&ﬂﬂﬂﬂ/ﬁﬂﬁum}mwﬂmmm

8400.00 0 2,400.00
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SERVICE ESTIMATE

72084 - C00001 SL: SERVICE SALES - PC
Mr Tan 0Ong Huat GST Reqg.No:M28920628X
53 Hume Ave Inv.No. . : B&P 0 Page 2
k09-04 Parc Palais Inv.date. : 29/05/2019
WIP No. . : 16821
Singapore 598751 veh.In/Out: 27/05/201%
#Tel.No. . : Mobile: 20215513
Reg.Na. . : SDV7117H
Closed by .... : Derek Oh Siong Wee Reg.date. : 07/12/2012
Sve Consultant : Mileage . : 0
Remarks ...... :'Hr Tan Ong Huat Chassis No: SCBEES3IWSDCOE2504
Dp.No Description Hech Qty Price Disc% Pkg Amount G

@aunpsn UNDER TRIM RE wa 1.0 EA 4032.30 4,032.30 SV
ENERGY ABSORPTION UN 3 7 M 1.0 EA 1832.20 1,832.20 §
ENERGY ABSORPTION UN 7 1.0 EA 1832.20 1,832.20 S

%CLIF‘ BUMPER FINISHER -~ AJE( 1.0 EA 29.10 63 L0 29.10 Sy’
CLIP BUMPER FINISHER “ 1.0 EA 36.00 16.00 Sy~
BUMPER BRACKET REaR . MI 1.0 EA  347.40 3¢7.40 S Vv
BUMPER BRACKET REAR < ‘f, mw 1.0 EA  347.40 347.40 SV
BUMPER ATTACHEMENT S coul-0 EA  707.70 707.70 5
BUMPER FOAM INSERT R - 7 1.0 EA 5.30 715.30 S
BUMPER BEeM REAR CFs 7 ¥ M | o (% 4.00 1,994.00 5v° B
RIVET — nC 20.0 1.70 34.00 SV

@ sUHPER UNDER TRIM RE éb#}-f"’ 1.0 Enﬂflsu.mf 844,60 Sv

@ BUMPER UNDER TRIM RE g (1 1.0 ESM[ B4a4.60 / 844.60 5
BUMPER SEAL RH CFS »~ //‘( 1.0 EA 110.60 110.60 5\~
BUMPER SEAL LH CFS L0 EA 110,60 110.60 5v°
SUPPORT FOR REVERSIN XM 1 0EA 589.80 569.80 S
HEAT SHIELDING LH 7 X M 1.0 Esn  190.90 150.90 S

Wearnes Automotive Pte. Ltd.
45 Leng Kee Road, Singapore 159103 T +65 6430 4930  www.wearnesauto,com

Co reg no. 199501400R / GST reg no, M28920628X



72084 - CO0001 SL:

Mr Tan Dnhg Huat

YW e

WEARNES

SERVICE ESTIMATE

SERVICE SALES - PC

: B&P

: Mobile:
: SDV7117H
: 07/12/2012

GST Reg.No:M28920628X
0 Page 3
23/05/201%

: 16821

27/05/2019
20215513

0
SCBBES3W9DC0O82504

Price Disc% Pkg Amount G

190

140,
.30
.30
.00

1839
1839
34

396.

19

B66

5144
48
70

+ 30

40

&0

.90
52.

00

.10
886 .
1104,
1010.
4781.

10
10
10
30

.50
.80
+50

190.90
140,40
1,839,330
1,839.30
¢8.00
1,586.40
39.
104.
3€6.10
886.10
10
10

B0
00

1,104
1,010,
4,781.30
5,144.50
48.80
70.50

%

53 Hume Ave [nv.No. .
#09-04 Parc Palais Inv.date.
WIP No. .
Singapore 598751 veh.In/Out:
*Tel.No.
Rea.No. .
Closed by .. : Derek 0Oh Siong Wee Reg.date.
3vc Consultant : Mileage .
Remarks ...... : Mr Tan Ong Huat Chassis No:
Op.No Description Mech Qty
7 X WN
HEAT SHIELDING RH - ) XMW 1.0 EA
DAMPING (SELF-ADHESI [ .0 EA
%BUHPER FINISHER REAR oclw) < 4.0 Ea
BUMPER FINISHER REAR ( 7 M0 ER
PARKING AID HOLDER ¢ ~AlF 2.0 EA
B130%19275A/PARKING 7 § ;0 EA
ADAPTOR PPC SENSOR /- AL 2.0 EA
LAMP NO PLATE ~ 2.0 EA
B3IW0941071A/REVERSE # @f 1.0 EA
B3W0941072A/REVERSE 1.0 EA
@ TAIL PIPE FINISHER L 7 )4l5 1.0 EA
TAIL PIPE FINISHER R ¢ _MN 1.0 EA
ASSY REAR SILR & PIP (1 * A ) o Eq
REAR' SILENCER WITHE 1 ° » M 3 o Ep
@0 BrRkT T/PIPE TRIM LW 1 <M | 0 En
BRKT T/PIPE TRIM LH 7 X MV 1.0 EA
@Bnncxsr ﬂ - 0 1.0 EA

Wearnes Automotive Pte. Ltd.

45 Leng Kee Road, Singapore 159103 T +65 6430 4930 www.wearnesauto.com

Co reg no. 199501400R / GST reg no. M28920628X

70.

50

10.50
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WEARNES

SERWICE =SS T I e TE

/2084 - CO00O01 SL: SERVICE SALES - PC
Hr Tan Ong Huat GST Reg.No:M28920628X
53 Hume Ave [nv.No. . : B&P 0 Page 4
#09-04 Parc Palais Inv.date. 29/05/2019
WIP No. . : 16821
Singapore 5%B751 Veh.In/0ut: 27/05/2019
*Tel.No. . : Mobile: 20215513
Reg.No. . : SOV7117M
Closed by .... : Derek 0Oh Siong Wee Reg.date. : 07/12/201:
Svec Consultant : Mileage . : U
Remarks ...... : Mr Tan Ong Huat Chassis No: SCEBBES3IW?0C08250¢
Op.No Description Hech Qty Price Disc® PKg Amount G
BRACKET ? X ‘”u o ¥l .0 EnA 72.60 i12.60 S
EXHAUST BRACKET HTG . 4.0 EA £3.00 252.00 §
BOOT LID PRIMED cFs ~ OF 1.0 EA 17030.20 17,030.20 3V
*" BADGE & e AN oxuN  L-O EA 2087.80 2,067.80 &
BODY PANEL SEALANT X - L.0 EA 883.20 B£3.20 9§ 0
ADHESIVE SEALER FLZ , A< 1.0 EA  549.10 5¢9.10 3 bb4-1°©
]
LKK Aulo Consuitants hence notify
the Repairer of the following:
* To resurvey before/sfler spray painting
« To display damaged pari(s) during resurvey
« Parts prices are subject to confirmation
© Thisd parly survey is on a "Without Prejudics” basis
& No llegal modification(s) is allowed
r * Supplementary emys) must be resurveyed and Q240
Is subject to final approval from Insurance Company
Acknosiadged by Reperer Gross Total. 91,312.50
I qi‘?uJi“ T e kan L .00 Nek..<isasas 91.312.50
- = . - =50 GST B 7.0% 6,591.88
FPackage Total 0.00 Total e vawes 497,704.40
PALG: o5 o5 5s 0.00
Please Fav.. 97.704 .40

GST: S=StdRated; 0=0utO0fScope; Z=ZeroRated

45,518 30

Wearnes Automotive Pte. Ltd.
45 Leng Kee Road, Singapore 159103 T +65 6430 4930 www.wearnesauto.com

Co reg no. 199501400R / GST reg no. M28920628X
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[NSURANCE [SINGARMVONI
LTO 6§51 Rea Mo:H289Z06ZHK
Lny.No B&P 0 Page 1
Ty date 25/0& /2010
WIF No. 16821
Veh.ln/out: 27/057¢0l9 25/06/201%

kel Mo 62212111

Reg.Mo. SOV7LLTH

\ BOOC | L AUTO & GENERA
WT0 &k GENEKAL IHSURANCE (SINGAPORE )
190 CLEMENCEAU AVE
BOZ-01 SPORE SHOPP ING CEMTRE

NGARDRE 239924
ATTH: LINCOLN YED
Ciosed by Richmond He
gyc Consuitan
Remarks .. R Mr Tan Ong huat
Up.No De=cripticn

107 T REPLANE REAR BDOT LID,REAR

{_REAF BUMPEF . REAR BRACKE]
v KID VLA REaR LAMP
R EHNI ANEL JETH
ITTY SHRAY PAINT ON REAR
HUMPER  REAR END

ANEL .HEAR LH % RH FENDER ,ETC

307 THD TRANSFER REAR AODT 10 FART

R0 TO REMOVE & IHSTALL REMR BOGT
COHPARTHMENT PARTS

T TO INSTALL AREAR HUNBER PLATE

&l 0 CHECKE WIRING INCLUDE

ETTIH I il ELECTRIGAI
LI ER]!

@ RUMFPFR COVER REAR C @
@ BUMFER SPOILILER i"t'i-?l-'@@

w BUMFEER UNDER TRIHN Rf

Wearnes Automotive Pte. Ltd.

45 Leng Kee Road, Singapore 159103 T +65 6430 4700 www, weamesauto.com

Co reg no. 199501400R / GST reg no, M2B520628X

Req.oate

Mileaqe
tha
Mech Qry
L}
(1
I3}
4]
A \ J.I'
1.0 EA
1.0 £/

20472

U!‘)‘IIJ:'_"I
{

SCEBES3WTDCOR2Z504

Mo
price Discd PKa Amount @
4%00.00 () ) ',V /
.
II00_ 00 Q / g
200,00 0 )i / 4
140000 O ] .“.!'J(I/ /-
A 00 0 ./ 7
L7250.00 O '.||/ /
A%53.50 3,355, 50 3
1965 .30 L 5
4052 20 4, S




- N

WEARNES

i W 1L f T L i
) | T & LHES [NGEU R
| I3 b E INS AMI( | Nafr Ut | LTE T R NS b}
| LEMEMGIAU AVE I i ) ! o]
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ed by . - Richmond He Rey. date Q7J12/ 201z
onsulEan Mileaae |
Remar ks Hr | Oig 1al M F: CoE WODrDg:
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Wearnes Automative Pte. Ltd.
45 Leng Kee Road, Singapors 159103 T +65 6430 4700 www wearmnesauto.com

Co reg no 199501400R / GST reg no. M28920628X



WEARNES

i AR B J ; P e T
GUTO & GENFRAL INSURANCE (S -P-'-j'-li RE ) |I; ) . ey No=MZAEZ70
i M1 IENCE S | MO s 1
1 D HE HOPPING CENT | mw i
GaNORE 237974 B No Y ,
Lt ! | II]| Ly i IIII 1]
M I} 11/
Ramarl I I | J Ly I .:b’ | ] Wl )
] ] Dazscript 1 Mech dty rice D Pha fAamount o
sroae @) X M - .
u.;) JUHES I EALER ¥ @ Lo 2
(@ 3 BUHPER FOAON f @ ] 1
? (E4 He ) KEF i - o I | '
UJC BH RIM LI ®® . :
_9 : (] ; / TN \ [H)
PORK ] ) HOLDER ur ~Nc s oo 5 (A)
| WGE B 4 r e Lﬂ)
i ¢ o)
@ [ I L @/ i
l :I [ :i bece
Il ol T [ ! i i Ta 1

Wearnes Automotive Pte. Ltd.
45 Leng Kee Road, Singapore 159103 T +65 6430 4700

Co reg no. 199501400R / GST reg no. M28920628X

WwWw. wearnesauto.com



y L7 LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd
p -

s Ba B 51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25 Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Singapore 408933
TEL: 6256 3561 FAX: 6256 4315

Reg. No: 199607198R GST Reg. No. 18-8607198-R

iR ‘ulL‘l ad to _Il.iirl arnational

AUTO & GENERAL INSURANCE (S) PL Ref : CS/AGI19009500/Etd3e2
s g
190 CLEMENCEAU AVENUE #03-01 . )
SINGAPORE SHOPPING CENTRESINGAPORE ~ Dat®+  09-07-2019
239924
Code: AGI
"G Policy Particulars :- THIRD SEAIMERE S|

Insured Veh. SKU 14498 Veh. Inspected SDV 7117M

Policy No. Coverage ($) 0.00

Claim No. C10003175/1JW Excess ($) 0.00

Assign From  IVY RATILLA Assign Date 29/05/2019

BENTLEY CONTI FS

Make & Model

Engine No. HIDDEN Year of Reg. 2012
Chassis No. SCBBE53W9DC082504 Colour BLACK
Odometer 114788 Steering IN ORDER
Brakes IN ORDER Modification SPORTS RIM
General FAIR

e A nditions of Tyres e

Size Make Balance

R/H Front Tyre |275/40 R19 CONTINENTAL 7 mm

L/H Front Tyre |275/40 R19 CONTINENTAL 7 mm

R/H Rear Tyre |[275/40 R19 CONTINENTAL 7 mm

UH Raar Tyre 275/40 R18 CONT!NENTAL 7 mm

THE VEHICLE SUSTAINED DAMAGES AT THE REAR PORTION

DAMAGES SEE DETAILS.
Accident Date 26/05/2019 InSpaction Date 31/05/2019
Survey held at WEARNES AUTOMOTIVE PTE LTD

249 ALEXANDRA ROAD

SINGAPORE 159935

A)THE INSPECTION WAS CONDUCTED ON A"WITHOUT PREJUDICE" BASIS.
B)IN ACCORDANCE TO YOUR INSTRUCTiONS WE HAVE NOT AUTHORISED REPAIRS

ESTIMATED NORMAL PERIOD FOR REPAI R: 6 Worklrlg Days




ADJUSTMENT ON REPAIR COST FOR VEHICLE NO. SDV 7117TM

BN A o Lk ah mh mk wh wmh =k -

- ek =k =k = A NN

BUMPER COVER REAR CF (SN)
BUMPER SPOILER REAR (SN)
BUMPER UNDER TRIM RE (SN)
ENERGY ABSORPTION UN (SN)
ENERGY ABSORPTION UN (SN)
CLIP BUMPER FINISHER (SN)
CLIP BUMPER FINISHER (SN)
BUMPER BRACKET REAR (SN)
BUMPER BRACKET REAR (SN)
BUMPER ATTACHEMENT S (SN)
BUMPER FOAM INSERT R (SN)
BUMPER BEAM REAR CFS (SN)
RIVET (SN)

BUMPER UNDER TRIM RE (SN)
BUMPER UNDER TRIM RE (SN)
BUMPER SEAL RH CFS (SN)
BUMPER SEAL LH CFS (SN)
SUPPORT FOR REVERSIN (SN)
HEAT SHIELDING LH (SN)
HEAT SHIELDING RH (SN)
DAMPING (SELF-ADHESI (SN)
BUMPER FINISHER REAR (SN)
BUMPER FINISHER REAR (SN)
PARKING AID HOLDER C (SN)
B1S0919275A/PARKING (SN)

ADAPTOR PPC SENSOR (SN)
LAMP NO PLATE (SN)
B3W0941071A/REVERSE (SN)
B3W0941072A/REVERSE (SN)
TAIL PIPE FINISHER L (SN)
TAIL PIPE FINISHER R (SN)
ASSY REAR SILR & PIP (SN)
REAR SILENCER WITH E (SN)

DENTED

MISSING
BROKEN

NOT NECESSARY
NOT NECESSARY
NECESSARY
NECESSARY
NECESSARY
NECESSARY

NOT NECESSARY
CRUSHED
DENTED
NECESSARY
MISSING
MISSING
NECESSARY
NECESSARY

NOT NECESSARY
NOT NECESSARY
NOT NECESSARY
NOT NECESSARY
cuTt

cuT

NECESSARY

SHORTED-2PCS
ONLY

NECESSARY
BROKEN

NOT NECESSARY
BROKEN
MISSING

NOT NECESSARY
NOT NECESSARY
NOT NECESSARY

Report Ref No. CS/AGI19009500/Etd3e2

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25 Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Singapore 408933
TEL: 6256 3561 FAX: 6256 4315
Reg. No: 199607198R GST Reg. No. 19-9607198-R

8,353.50
1,965.30
4,032.30
1,832.20
1,832.20
58.20
36.00
347.40
347.40
707.70
715.30
1,994.00
34.00
844.60
844.60
110.60
110.60
589.80
190.90
190.90
140.40
1,839.30
1,839.30
68.00
1,586.40

39.80
104.00
886.10
886.10

1,104.10
1,010.10
4,781.30
5,144.50

Page No.:1 of 2

8,353.50
1,965.30
4,032.30

58.20
36.00
347.40
347.40

715.30
1,994.00
34.00
844.60
84460
110.60
110.60

1,839.30
1,839.30
68.00
793.20

39.80
104.00
886.10

1,104.10




, V V LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

AdE BE B 51 Ubi Ave 1#01-25 Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Singapore 408933
TEL: 6256 3561 FAX: 6256 4315

Reg. No: 199607198R GST Reg. No. 19-9607198-R Page No.:2 of 2

@l B S == !
1|BRKT T/PIPE TRIM LH (SN)
1|BRKT T/PIPE TRIM LH (SN) NOT NECESSARY
1|BRACKET (SN) BENT
1|BRACKET (SN) NOT NECESSARY
4|EXHAUST BRACKET MTG (SN) NOT NECESSARY
1|BOOT LID PRIMED CFS (SN) DENTED 17,030.20 17,030.20
1|BADGE (SN) NOT NECESSARY 2,087.80 -
1|BODY PANEL SEALANT X (SN) NOT NECESSARY 883.20 .
1|ADHESIVE SEALER FL2 (SN) NECESSARY 669.10 669.10
1|BUMPER HARNESS (SN) (ADDITIONAL) TORN 464.90 464.90
2|PARKING AID HOLDER C (SN) (ADDITIONAL) NECESSARY 68.00 68.00
1/BOOT SWITCH+BADGE 'B (SN) (ADDITIONAL) NECESSARY 581.20 581.20
1|BOOT WING BADGE (SN) (ADDITIONAL) NECESSARY 1,253.00 1,253.00
68,118.70 46,653.30
LABOUR
TO REPLACE REAR BOOT LID, REAR EMBLEM, REAR 8,400.00 4,900.00
BUMPER, REAR BRACKET, REAR BEAM, REAR SKID
E_ll__gTE. REAR LAMP, REAR SENSOR, REAR END PANEL,
TO PUTTY SPRAY PAINT ON REAR BOOT LID, REAR 8,000.00 3,300.00
E_LI_J(I'_\;APER. REAR END PANEL, REAR LH & RH FENDER,
TO TRANSFER REAR BOOT LID PART. 500.00 500.00
TO REMOVE & INSTALL REAR BOOT COMPARTMENT 4,200.00 1,400.00
PARTS.
TO INSTALL REAR NUMBER PLATE. 60.00 60.00
TO CHECK WIRING INCLUDE RESETTING OF ALL 1,750.00 1,750.00
ELECTRICAL MODULES.
TO REPLACE REAR EXHUST. NOT NECESSARY 2,800.00 -
25,710.00 11,810.00
GRAND TOTAL 93,828.70 58,563.30

CHEN TSUE YEE ADRIAN LING WAI PING

Automotive Assessor B.Eng,AMSOE,AMIRTE,AMSAE-A,M.MATAI

Licensed Appraiser

DISCLAIMER OF LIABILITY TO THIRD PARTIES:- This Report is made solely for the use and benafit of the Client named on the front page of this Report.




